
Item B6 



From: Simon Roberts simon.roberts@johnstaff.com.au
Subject: FW: archival recording

Date: 25 July 2018 at 11:47 am
To: simonr@jandtpl.com.au

 
 
From: Fiona Binns [mailto:fbinns@urbis.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 August 2012 5:09 PM
To: Tony Smith
Cc: Michael Goldrick; Deborah Lindsay; Stephen Davies; Scott Clohessy
Subject: FW: archival recording
 
Tony,
 
Please click on the “download file” icon below to retrieve a copy of the archival recording. A hard copy
(with CD including jpegs of all thumbnails) was previously submitted to Council.  Please let me know if you
have any queries or any problems with downloading the document.
 
 
 

YouSendIt

 

 

A file has been sent to you
from yousendit@urbis.com.au via YouSendIt.

ARV_BreweryBuildings_Stage1_Jul12.pdf

Size: 23.76 MB    Content will be available for download until September 12, 2012 00:01 PDT.

 

© 2003-2012 YouSendIt Inc. 1919 S. Bascom Ave, 3rd Floor, Campbell, CA 95008
Privacy | Terms

 
 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Fiona Binns 
Senior Heritage Consultant 

Urbis
Australia  Asia  Middle East
direct 02 8233 7610
office 02 8233 9900 fax 02 8233 9966
LEVEL 21 | 321 KENT STREET | SYDNEY NSW 2000 | AUSTRALIA
www.urbis.com.au

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected by copyright. Any
personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this email by mistake, please notify
info@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. We
use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is error or virus free. Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Simon Roberts simon.roberts@johnstaff.com.au
Subject: FW: schedule of conservation works

Date: 25 July 2018 at 11:46 am
To: simonr@jandtpl.com.au

 
 
From: Michael Goldrick 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 3:20 PM
To: Scott Clohessy
Cc: chrism@cityplan.com.au
Subject: FW: schedule of conservation works
 
Scott/Chris,
 
For your information, file and record.
 
Regards
 
 
Michael Goldrick
 
From: Margaret Desgrand [mailto:mdesgrand@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2012 12:06 PM
To: 'Deborah Lindsay'
Cc: Michael Goldrick; Peggy Wong
Subject: RE: schedule of conservation works
 
Hi Deborah
Apologies that I did not respond prior to going on leave.  Both the Archival Recording and the
Schedule of Conservation works for the Brewery Buildings satisfy the relevant conditions of
MP10_0217.  Thank you for all the work involved in producing these very well detailed documents.
regards
Margaret Desgrand 

Architects Registration No 5332

Senior Heritage Specialist 
Urban Design and Heritage Unit
City Planning, Development & Transport Division
City of Sydney
465 Kent Street Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 1591 NSW 2001
Tel: 9265 9164
mdesgrand@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

From: Deborah Lindsay [mailto:dlindsay@urbis.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2012 6:04 PM
To: Margaret Desgrand
Cc: Michael.Goldrick@frasersproperty.com.au
Subject: RE: schedule of conservation works
 
Dear Margaret
 
Could you please advise on the status of Council’s review of the Schedule of Conservation works
for the Brewery Buildings submitted earlier this month, which requires Council approval to meet
Condition B3 of the MP10_0217 approval?
 
Kind regards
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Kind regards
Deborah
 
Deborah Lindsay 
Senior Heritage Consultant
 

Australia • Asia • Middle East
direct 02 8233 9994
office 02 8233 9900  fax 02 8233 9966
LEVEL 23 | DARLING PARK TOWER 2 | 201 SUSSEX STREET | SYDNEY NSW 2000 |
AUSTRALIA
www.urbis.com.au

This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be
confidential and/or protected by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with
the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this email by mistake, please notify info@urbis.com.au and
permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or lost because this email has been sent
to you by mistake. We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is error or virus free. Please
consider the environment before printing this email.
 
From: Deborah Lindsay 
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2012 3:20 PM
To: Margaret Desgrand (mdesgrand@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au)
Subject: schedule of conservation works
 
Dear Margaret
 
Please find attached the schedule of conservation works to the Irving Street Brewery Buildings for
Council approval in relation to meet Condition B3 of the MP10_0217 approval.
 
Please note that pp. 1-9 are A4 and pp. 10-19 (table) are A3 size (for optimal printing/reading).
 
If you have any queries, please give me a call.
 
Kind regards
Deborah
 
Deborah Lindsay 
Senior Heritage Consultant
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Urbis
Australia  Asia  Middle East
direct 02 8233 9994 mobile 0438 565 579
office 02 8233 9900 fax 02 8233 9966
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This email and any files transmitted are for the intended recipient's use only. It contains information which may be confidential and/or protected
by copyright. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). If you have received this
email by mistake, please notify info@urbis.com.au and permanently delete the email. Any confidentiality or copyright is not waived or lost
because this email has been sent to you by mistake. We use virus checking software but we cannot warrant that this email is error or virus free.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________
________________________
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal
privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee (or responsible for
delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use
of this email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete
the email and notify the sender immediately.
_______________________________________________________________________
________________________
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